
State of Florida 
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DATE: March 19,2003 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, TO: 

FROM: Lorena Holley, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Connie Kummer, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: Docket No. 02101 1-EC - Informal Complaint Against Withlacoochee River Electric 
Cooperative, Inc., by Saddlebrook Resort Condominium Association, Inc., Request for 
Determination that Saddlebrook’s Unit Owners be Allowed to Take Service from WREC 
through Master Meters, and for Reclassification of SRCA Owners Under WREC’s Rate 
Structure as General Service Demand Rather than Residential 
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Docket No. 02101 1-EC was opened to address a complaint filed by Saddlebrook Resort 
Condominium Association, h c .  (Saddlebrook) against Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, 
Inc. However, on March 13, 3003, Saddlebrook filed its Notice of Withdrawal of Complaint with 
the Commission. Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed 
by the Commission regarding Saddlebrook’s filing, and no agency action has been taken. 
Accordingly, staff believes that it is appropriate to close this docket administratively. 


